Oliver Hoban

From: Christie Burns

Sent: 25 July 2023 12:07

To: Development Control

Subject: FW: Planning App 4/23/2044/0F1 - Development at St Thomas Cross Roundabout,
Egremont

From: Kevan Buck

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Christie Burns

Subject: Planning App 4/23/2044/0F1 - Development at St Thomas Cross Roundabout, Egremont

Morning Christie

Further to the supplementary information on external lighting recently provided to support the
above planning application.

The report is acceptable to the Environmental Health team and no objections are raised to the
proposal for external lighting at the site.

Regards

Kevan Buck

Environmental Health Officer - Environmental Health

Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council

Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD



